October 11, 2021, 7:00 P.M., Greenfield Township Municipal Building, a regular meeting of the Greenfield Township Board of Supervisors. The meeting was held by Zoom with notices posted on the door at the Township Building and on the answering machine.

Present: Steve Rathmann, Sal Fedele, Kevin Bartlett, Renee Wagner, Chris Bisbee and Kurt Sundberg.

Kevin Bartlett stated that Public Comment would be accepted throughout the meeting as items were being discussed and before each vote. No public was present.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adopt the minutes from the September 13th meeting and to amend the October 5th minutes to state that Joseph Skopow was in attendance, and that the 1 mil tax increase he proposed was for improvement of dirt and gravel roads. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed.

Chris Bisbee reported that the roads were in good shape. Potholes and washboarding in the roads were being graded out. The Dirt & Gravel Roads projects were just about finished. The crew was ditching on Delmas Drive. Antiskid was being hauled in. Steve Rathmann questioned the status of road side mowing. Chris Bisbee stated that they were going to be working on it in the next week. Kevin Bartlett reported that Donnie Meabon stated that the pipe by his house was plugged. Chris Bisbee will check on it.

Nothing to report on Recreation.

Zoning permits issued were reviewed by the Board.

No subdivisions were presented.

Nothing from the Planning Commission.

The Greenfield Township Volunteer Fire Company has held two fundraising events.

Kurt Sundberg stated that he would have the Zoning Ordinance revisions ready by the end of the year.

The American Rescue Plan rulings on allowable expenditures have not been finalized, but are expected in October. The reporting deadline has been extended to 2022.

Kurt Sundberg stated that he will forward a letter received from Jerre Heyer's attorney. Sal Fedele made a motion to amend the agenda to discuss the hiring of an additional employee. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Sal Fedele stated that he would like to consider hiring Jason Heslop, to be trained to replace the fourth man when Chris Bisbee retires. Chris Bisbee will be here until April. The lack of money for a fifth employee over the winter was discussed. The issue will be revisited in January or February.

Reimbursement for the Dirt & Gravel roads grants was discussed. Some years it has been December or January before the Township gets reimbursed.

No one was interested in attending the Erie County Association of Township Officials convention.

Greene Township had forwarded their Future Land Use Plan map for review. The area of Greene Township bordering Greenfield Township had similar agricultural zoning. Board members agreed to send a letter supporting the Land Use map.

No final public comment was presented.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to pay the invoices as presented, Northwest 3502 through 3521 and PLGIT 10991 through 11013. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adjourn. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Renee M. Wagner Secretary